Jordan Lake Rehabilitation and Protection District (JLRPD)

Quarterly Meeting-June 7, 2025 10am

The Lakeshore Bar and Grill on Jordan Lake

www.JLRPD.NET-Draft Minutes

- Call to order at 10:00am by President Kyle Cassel
- Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance
- Approve minutes of April 12, 2025 Quarterly Meeting-1st-Fiorentino-2nd-Backus, pass 7-0
- Committee reports:
 - -Lake Management-Weed treatment and Lake Facts-treatment done on 4/26. The invasive Milfoil plant treatment was successful, application was done per previous targeted map and did not appear to cover most of north shore. (based on comments and raised hands). Invasive Curly Leaf Pond weed continues to be observed. The board agreed it would assess for an additional year as the cost (approx. 25K) would require a special assessment. Mike Backus reports Clean Boats-Clean Waters has only reported 8 hours towards our possible grant. WE NEED VOLUNTEERS TO SIGN UP AND PARTICIPATE! (easy registration on JLRPD website). Lake Level down slightly due to a dry spring. Clarity reported was excellent and consistently between 21-25 feet (over 5 readings in 2025 to date). Water temp below normal.
 - -Fishery-Member, Chris Billing reported that Last stocking was recorded in 2021. The committee is still awaiting final survey results done in spring 2024. The committee summarized the ongoing issue of residents removing natural habitat in the form of beaches/sand, rocks/rip rap retaining walls and general removal of trees and natural vegetation. The committee recommends budget and potential donations be focused on habitat improvement (including down trees in water, fish sticks and cribs) They will be requesting \$2,000 at the annual meeting to accomplish the plan. The committee plans to include information and flier in the Annual meeting mailing. **WE NEED**

VOLUNTEERS FOR THIS TEAM. The treasurer suggested reviewing a not for profit status. Guest Bill Pegler suggested applying for "healthy lakes" grants.

- -Lake Alliance-7 lakes (including Jordan) are members
- Treasurer Report- Dennis Flanagan reported approx. balance of \$53,900 after recent expenditures on 6/6 (full report posted on website)
- Jackson Township Public Beach Discussion-Mr. Bill Pegler reviewed the April Jackson Township meeting that discussed the ongoing issue at Jackson Township "beach" on Jordan Lake. Jeff Thom presented comments/complaint from a neighbor and others summarized.... "many items left on beach and drive", "Unsupervised children at beach", "Dog feces left in area", "old pier and cut down branches on property line". Mr Pegler reminded residents that all materials and trash must be removed on a daily basis and no watercraft are allowed. During discussion, neighbors reported telling beach goers to not block access. Another neighbor reported the ongoing issue of google/GPS sending people down Freedom Road for boat launching. Mr Pegler stated the township would create a sign to direct boaters to county boat launch. Lastly, the township will be replacing all fire signs changing color from red to blue.
- Board Discussion- Kyke Cassel discussed the interest in bringing back a yearly social event and to potentially do this post the annual meeting. We are in need of a few interested residents to step up and chair/cochair a social team. Steve F shared that surrounding lakes (Parker, Mason) etc are orgainzing social events and picnics. People have expressed interest and now we need a few volunteers! Next meeting August 18 (annual and quarterly). Thanks to Becky and the Lakeshore Bar team for their ongoing support and hospitality!
- Adjourn at 10:43. 1st-Jeff Thom, 2nd-Steve Fiorentino, Pass 7-0
 Respectfully submitted by Steve Fiorentino, Board Secretary